

Minutes of the Meeting of Milton Parish Council held on Monday 3 November 2003 at 7.30pm in the Community Centre

Present: PK Oldham (chair) EH Baker JE Coston IR Cowley R Day M Ellwood
RJ Farrington B Jefferson CJ Lock IF May RT Summerfield LC Twinn
RLE Waters
The clerk SJ Daniels

1 Apologies for absence - RH Chapman

408/03 **2 Declarations of Interest** - none.

409/03 **3 Minutes** - the minutes of the meeting of 6 October 03 were approved and signed.

4 Clerk's Report

410/03 Remembrance Day Ceremony – 11 November

AGREED

to make a donation of £30 to the British Legion for the wreath (Section 137 1972 LGA).

411/03 Cambridge St Ives Railway Line

(384/03) The County Council had agreed to make a presentation about the Rapid Transport System on 17 November 7.30pm; Cast.Iron on 15 December.

412/03 Christmas Arrangements – as per normal. **Action: RJF**

6 Planning

The minutes of the Planning Committee Meeting of 20 October 03 were received.

Decisions Received

414/03 CR Peters 11 High Street – extension - **approved**. External materials to be identical (371/03) to those used for existing building.

415/03 Mr & Mrs Wicks 28 Old School Lane – conservatory - **approved**. External materials (400/03) to be identical to those used for the existing building; 3 glazed sections on south side facing directly on to boundary with 30 Old School Lane to be glazed with obscure glass or replaced with fixed solid panel.

New Applications

416/03 S/2162/03 Cambridge Building Society 6a High Street – extensions – **no recommendation**.

7 Finance

The minutes of the Finance Committee Meeting of 13 October 03 were received.

8 Youth

The minutes of the Youth Committee Meeting of 29 October and the youth accounts to 30/09/03 were received.

The committee were looking for “Design and Build” companies interested in tendering for the youth building.

AGREED

using powers under Section 19 of the LG Miscellaneous Provisions Act 1976 to authorise expenditure of up to £500 to repair existing youth building. (To be taken from youth capital reserves).

9 Police Community Support Officer

HMS attended a meeting about the newly created role of Police Community Support Officers (PCSO). A report was enclosed for all councillors.

Milton now had a PCSO – Lee Page – till Christmas for a trial period, funded by the Government and Police Authority. Members were surprised that the Histon Police Sector had not liaised with Council about this first.

It was **AGREED**

to invite Inspector Howell and Lee Page to the December meeting and to defer any decision about part funding a PCSO until the end

Signed.....Chairman.....Date